



# MEHDI GHASEMI

## CONTACT

- (+98)9391268887
- No.15, Parastoo-1 Alley,  
Taherkhani St., Farahzadi  
BLVD. Tehran
- mmmahdi2419@gmail.com
- www.mehdiqasemi.ir
- Linkdin.com/in/mehdi-ghasemi
- facebook.com/mahdi.ghasemi.167
- instagram.com/mmmahdi\_mg/

## SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Lightroom
- Blender
- Microsoft Office
- Micromedia Freehand

## LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH
- PERSIAN

## HOBBIES



## ABOUT ME

I am a Civil Engineering graduate but since I have always been interested in art, through taking a theater acting class, I entered the field of art and acted in several plays after graduation. After that, I entered the field of photography, specially nature photography and modeling.

In 2016, I started a specialized course in filmmaking.

Attending the photo festival of train and railway in 2017.

Being accepted in the short film festival for a screenplay in 2017.

I have directed and produced two short films ("IMAZH" at 2017 and "MOHR" at 2019) in my artistic career.

During this time, I was engaged in activities in short and semi-long films.

## EDUCATION

- Diploma of Filmmaking** 2016-2017  
Iranian youth Cinema society  
(Filming, Screenplay, Photography, Editing)
- B.Eng. Civil engineering** 2011-2016  
Zahedan Azad University, Iran


## EXPERIENCE


- Director, Screenplay, Producer** 2019  
"MOHR" Short film
- Director, Screenplay, Producer** 2018  
"IMAZH" Short film
- Camera man** 2018  
"NOON VAL GHALAM" Short film



# MEHDI GHASEMI

## CONTACT

 (+98)9391268887

 No.15, Parastoo-1 Alley,  
Taherkhani St., Farahzadi  
BLVD. Tehran

 mmmahdi2419@gmail.com

 www.mehdiqasemi.ir

 [Linkdin.com/in/mehdi-ghasemi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mehdi-ghasemi)

 [facebook.com/mahdi.ghasemi.167](https://www.facebook.com/mahdi.ghasemi.167)

 [instagram.com/mmmahdi\\_mg/](https://www.instagram.com/mmmahdi_mg/)

## SKILLS

Adobe Premiere Pro



Adobe After effects



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Lightroom



Blender



Microsoft Office



Micromedia Freehand



## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

PERSIAN

## HOBBIES



## EXPERIENCE

**Adobe Photoshop Software Instructor** 2020-present  
Haamin Studio, Science & Technology Park

**Adobe Premiere Software Instructor** 2020-present  
Haamin Studio, Science & Technology Park

**Photography tutor** 2017-present

**Acting in a short film** 2017  
"MOSHTARAKE MOREDE NAZAR" short film

**Cameraman assistant in a Documentary film** 2018  
"KHODAKARAM" documentary film

**Sound recorder in a Documentary film** 2018  
"BI SHENASNAME HA" documentary film

**Screen designer assistant in a short film** 2018  
"KETAB" short film

**Passing a directing course** 2018  
Tehran international short film award

**Instructor of the introductory course of theatre** 2019  
Tehran international short film award

**Managing and organizing an acting test** 2019

To make my second short film, I needed actors of different ages.

For this purpose, acting test was held and a collection was

prepared from all participants.

**Attending the photo festival of train and railway** 2018  
"MELODY OF WAGONS" One of the selected photos



# MEHDI GHASEMI

## CONTACT

-  (+98)9391268887
-  No.15, Parastoo-1 Alley,  
Taherkhani St., Farahzadi  
BLVD. Tehran
-  mmmahdi2419@gmail.com
-  www.mehdiqasemi.ir
-  Linkdin.com/in/mehdi-ghasemi
-  facebook.com/mahdi.ghasemi.167
-  instagram.com/mmmahdi\_mg/

## SKILLS

Adobe Premiere Pro



Adobe After effects



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Lightroom



Blender



Microsoft Office



Micromedia Freehand



## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

PERSIAN

## HOBBIES



## EXPERIENCE

**Being accepted in the short film festival for a screenplay** 2018  
“BEHYAR” Short film screenplay

**Making promotional teasers** 2018-present  
Making advertising teasers for Places and Businesses

**Making industrial teasers** 2014-2016  
Making advertising teasers for products

**Acting in different rolls and plays** 2014-present  
A few of them are: “FIGURATIV E MARG”, “LIKE” & “HASANI”....